

# Trojan Booster Club

Supporting Charleston Community Unit #1 School District Athletics



#### **OFFICERS:**

Kim Sherwood, *President*Donna Flight, *Vice President*Jeff Oetting, *Treasurer*Eva Higgins, *Secretary/Membership* 

#### **DIRECTORS:**

Becky Winnett, Jill Shrader, Jill Callahan, Krissta Newby, Melissa Hurst, Jeff Vanatta, Lora Hutchins,

# Wednesday, November 7, 2018

The meeting was called to order at 6:40 p.m. by President Kim Sherwood.

# APPROVED PREVIOUS MONTH'S MINUTES

Motion: Jill Shrader Seconded: Krissta Newby All Passed

#### TREASURER'S REPORT

The November Treasurer's Report is pending. No action taken.

### **REQUESTS VOTED ON:**

A \$600 request was submitted by CMS basketball coach Brad Oakley for uniforms in smaller sizes (because the current supply of uniforms too big for a number of players). These additional uniforms will be used for the next six to seven years.

While coaches can't predict the size of players from year to year, the Board discussed the importance of all coaches ordering sample sizes before ordering uniforms for the team. Uniform sizes seem to vary greatly; ordering sample sizes will hopefully help ensure correct sizing. Kim Sherwood suggested adding "ordered sample sizes" to the checklist to the form that coaches complete with their requests (which ensures the use of current Trojan head, correct colors, etc.). The Board also discussed the importance of coaches tracking uniform sizes each year to better understand sizing trends for future orders as well as annually inventorying uniforms.

Motion: Jeff Vanatta Seconded: Molly Bickford All Passed

#### OTHER DISCUSSIONS:

The Board discussed offering the Nike kickback money to the Tennis teams. The Tennis teams have been using the same uniforms for years and are interested in ordering new.

President Kim Sherwood discussed distributing a survey to coaches, asking if they are using the Huddle team software. Currently, the Booster Club pays for subscriptions for volleyball, football and girsl/boys basketball at the cost of \$400. Sherwood wants to make sure teams are taking advantage of this tool or re-evaluate subscriptions if the software is not being used.

Sherwood distributed a "thank you" card from the CHS Trojets, thanking the Board for approving the dance mirrors.

Sherwood welcomed guests Tracy Rankin and Diana Taylor and invited them to consider serving on the Booster Club Board.

#### **COMMITTEE REPORTS/OLD BUSINESS:**

Membership/Secretary (Debbie Keefe/Eva Higgins) -- No report.

*Grill on the Hill (Jill Shrader)* -- No report

**Red and Gold Bash (Molly Bickford/Emily Jacobs)** -- After the business meeting, Molly discussed in detail logistics, set-up times, jobs needed, etc. about the upcoming Bash.Approximately 100 people were registered, which is down from last year.

Holiday Tournament (Kim Sherwood) -- No update

Spaghetti Supper (CHAIRPERSON NEEDED) -- Chair person is needed. The date is set for Jan. 25.

Signage Program (Jeff Vanatta) -- No update.

**Programs (Donna Flight)** -- Winter program is being worked on. Board is still seeking someone to take over this role so Donna Flight does not have to do both programs and serve as Vice President.

Golf Outing (Kim Sherwood) -- No update

Surplus/Spirit Items (Melissa Hurst) -- No update

Parent Liaison (Lora Hutchings) -- No update

**Concessions (Molly Bickford)** -- Molly has graciously volunteered to open and close concession stand at most games. Board members were asked to sign-up to work the concession stand at upcoming basketball games and wrestling events.

Facebok (Kim Sherwood) -- No update

# Clash (Kim Sherwood) -- No update

# **NEW BUSINESS:**

Concession stand sign-ups were passed around.

A Spaghetti Supper meeting is scheduled for Nov. 15 at County Market. Tickets will be going out after break.

Maximum amount allowed by IHSA for items like the state-winning Golf Team rings is \$200 Therefore, that is the amount the Booster Club will contribute per ring.

# **ADJOURNMENT:**

The meeting was adjourned and the upcoming Red and Gold Bash was discussed..